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Dockets Nos. 50-321
and 50-366

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: George Rivenbark, Project Manager, Operating Reactors
Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GEORGIA POWER COMPANY (GPC)

Time & Date: Wednesday, August 8, 1984
9:00am-12:00pm

Location: Phillips Building, Room P-118
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss GPCs planned approach for interim measures-
associated with a schedular exemption request for
implementation of the Appendix R modifications at Hatch
Units 1 and 2.

Requested
Participants: NRC-GRivenbark, TWambach, NFioravante DKubicki

Licensee-GBurns, JMcCleoud, JEdwards, et al.

"0P.EN?1010NED BY:"
George Rivenbark, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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MEMORANDUM FOR: John Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
'

FROM: George Ri nbark, Project Manager, Ope ting Reactors
Branch # , DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING ME ING WITH GEORGIA P0 ER COMPANY (GPC)

Time & Date: Wednesday, August , 1984
9:00am-12:00pm

Location: Phillips Building, Roo P-118
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss GPCs planned a roach for interim measur'es
associated with a schedular exemption request for
implementation of the A 'end x R modifications at Hatch
Units 1 and 2.

Requested
Participants: NRC-GRivenbark, TWa oach, NFiorav te, DKubicki

Licensee-GBurns, McCleoud, JEdward et al.
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